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WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
July 2019 Solicitation
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Interview Notification Letter

Three firms have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation SW-01:

Project ID: 1007-12-78 Project ID: 1007-12-79 Project ID: 1007-12-80
1-39 -39 1-39

US 12/18 I-39 Interchange US 12/18 I-39 Interchange US 12/18 I-39 Interchange
Dane County Dane County Dane County

All interviews will take place on August 15, 2019 at the Southwest Region Truax office; 3502 Kinsman Blvd;
Madison, WI. Please restrict your interview team to a maximum of five.

Time Firm

7:40 am CGC with subconsultants HNTB and KL

8:20 am M Baker with subconsultant JT and Strand

9:00 am RH Batterman with subconsultants AECOM, JT and Strand

e This 31-minute interview includes both the 27-minute presentation and the 4-minute question/answer session
e Provide six unbound copies of the presentation on 8 %”x11” paper at the beginning of the interview.

o No other materials (NOls, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted.

e You may arrive 10 minutes early to set up your laptop and projector.

e Questions should be directed to Kimberly.Schauder@dot.wi.gov; no other WisDOT employee may be contacted.

Questions

Please be prepared to answer the following questions (in the order presented) during your interview:

1. Construction Inspection for Freeway Reconstruction Projects (including staged construction, structures,
retaining walls, noise walls)-What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade, capacity to deliver over the
next 3 years, and strategies for success on this project?

2. Consultant Construction Teams-What are your team'’s qualifications from the past decade, capacity to deliver
over the next 3 years, roles/responsibilities, and strategies for success on this project?

3. Construction Schedule and Budget—What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade, capacity to
deliver over the next 3 years, and strategies for success on this project?

4. Construction Traffic Control and Traffic Safety—What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade,
capacity to deliver over the next 3 years, and strategies for success on this project?

5. Interface with Project Manager, Project Controls, and Program Staff-What are your team’s qualifications from
the past decade, capacity to deliver over the next 3 years, and strategies for success on this project?

6. Innovation—What has your team applied in the past decade and what potential innovations could your team
apply to improve efficiency, effectiveness, and/or quality for this project? Please provide details (scope; Dept.
savings of cost and/or time) as well as noting those ideas not implemented.
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